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From: Brian Aglukark
To: Sean Joseph
Cc: Christopher Tickner; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: 2BE-KIG0812
Date: Friday, February 15, 2013 11:54:27 AM
Attachments: NWB 2BE KIG0812 KIA KVL 306C02 Feb 2010.pdf


Areva.PDF


Good morning Sean,
 
Email confirming that the renewal request as listed above will not require an NPC determination. 
The terms as mentioned in the letter to the NWB dated Feb.2, 2010 are still in effect.   If you require
any clarification, please do not hesitate.
 
The Feb. 2, 2010 letter and the terms mentioned are attached to this email.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 


From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 10:28 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Cc: Christopher Tickner; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: 2BE-KIG0812
 
Hello Brian,
 
Could you please confirm whether or not the NPC has issued its conformity determination for the
renewal application associated with the above-mentioned file.
 
For information purposes, I have attached a copy of the distribution review letter originally
circulated by the NWB for the application.
 
If additional information is required, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.
 
Regards,
Sean
 
 
 
Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
 
 
Nunavut Water Board   kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmp5   NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT  Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut
P.O.  Box 119  Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0  Tel.  867.360.6338  Fax. 867.360.6369
 
Phone:  (604) 321-8185
Email:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Website:  www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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February 2, 2010 
 



Ms. Maria Quqsuut 
Environmental Administrator 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
P.O. Box 1360 
Cambridge Bay, NU., X0B 0C0 
Fax 867 983 2594 
 
Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU., X0B 1J0 
Fax # 867 360 6369 
 
Ms Veronica Tattuinee 
Lands Administrator 
Kivalliq Inuit Association 
P.O. Box 340 
Rankin Inlet, NU., X0C 0G0 
Fax # 867 645 3855 
 
Dear Ms. Qusuut, Ms. Beaulieu, Ms. Tattuinnee 
 
RE: NWB 2BE KIG0812 / KIA KVL306C02 – AREVA Amendment Request - 
Exploration 
 
NWB / KIA land use license application/proposal listed above were reviewed for 
conformity against the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan under the under the INAC File 
N2009C0017 on December 24, 2009.  After reviewing the respective submissions, NPC 
finds that the above applications/proposals do not require the proponent to agree to 
terms which were previously agreed. 
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Therefore no conformity determination is needed.  I have attached those terms to which 
the proponent undersigned with this letter, as a recognized authorizing agency under 
the NLCA, agencies addressed are responsible to implement the attached requirements 
by incorporating the requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they be met 
through any authorizations issued. 
 
My office would be pleased to discuss these with you how to best implement these 
requirements and to review any draft authorizations that you wish to provide for that 
purpose. 
 
Thank You 
 



 
Brian Aglukark, NPC 
Arviat 
 
CC. Kim Sarauer, AREVA Resources Canada Inc. 



Brian O’Mara, INAC 
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